ALDERTON PARISH COUNCIL

Locum Clerk: Ruth Waller, Copperfields, Colman, Temple Guiting.GL54 5RT E-mail: aldertonpc@gmail.com www.aldertonparishcouncil.org.uk

To members of the Council

You are hereby summoned to attend a Meeting of Alderton Parish Council in Alderton Village Hall, on **Tuesday 27 September 2022 at 7.30pm** for the purpose of transacting the following business:

Ruth Waller, Locum Clerk to the Council 20 September 2022

AGENDA

- 1. To elect a Chairman and signing of Acceptance of Office form
- 2. To receive and consider apologies for absence and confirm the meeting is quorate
- 3. To receive comments from members of the public no decisions will be made on issues raised. Items requiring decisions will be added to the agenda for the next meeting
- 4. To receive Declarations of Interest for items on the agenda below including Disclosable Pecuniary Interests that members may have in agenda items that accord with the requirements of the Parish Council's Code of Conduct and to consider any prior requests from members for Dispensations that accord with the Localism Act 2011 Section 33(b-e).
- 5. To consider residents response regarding previous ivy complaint and agree actions
- 6. To consider suggestion of an Annual Celebration Event for Alderton and agree actions
- 7. To confirm and sign the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 16 August 2022
- 8. To receive the Clerks Report
- 9. To receive details of decisions made under delegated authority since the last meeting on 16 August 2022
- 10. To receive a report from the Borough Councillor
- 11. To receive a report from the County Councillor
- 12. To consider Community right to Bid application for the Oathil School Playing Field and agree actions
- 13. Finances documents circulated prior to the meeting
 - To complete an Internal Controls check
 - b) To consider change of method of payment to Water Plus and agree actions
 - c) To approve September 2022 Payment List/those paid since the last meeting and to note receipts
 - d) To approve the bank reconciliation
 - e) To receive budget monitoring report

14. Planning

- a) To consider 22/00574/FUL: Erection of a replacement porch and single storey rear extension. | 7 School Road Alderton Tewkesbury GL20 8NP and agree actions
- b) To consider Community Infrastructure Consultation in relation to Planning Application 22/00624/OUT and agree actions
- c) To consider Licensing Consultation: Mandatory CCTV in licensed vehicles and agree actions
- d) To receive report following event hosted by Black Box Planning Ltd and agree actions
- e) To receive update report on the CALA homes development and any other Planning Matters
- 15. To consider locations for assessment in Alderton for EV Charging Points, as requested by Gloucestershire County Council, and agree actions
- 16. To receive update regarding weight limit on Willow Bank Road bridge and agree actions
- 17. To receive update in relation to the parish Council's website and agree any further actions required
- 18. Allotments
 - a) To agree change in configuration of allotment plots 23 (a-g) and agree actions
 - b) To consider any other matters relating to the Allotments and agree actions
- 19. To note any Highways matters raised and agree actions
- 20. To consider any matters relating to the Changing Facility and Playing Field and agree actions
- 21. To note agenda items for the next Parish Council Meeting
- 22. To resolve that due to the sensitive nature of the business about to be transacted, the public and press will be excluded from the meeting for the following agenda item:
- 23. To receive update in relation to the vacancy of Clerk and RFO